
From: etcemi [etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 9:45 PM
To: Mr. Mike Kuo; certadm
Subject: Fw: Aero Communication Co., Ltd.PG8101H01, AN01T1567

----- Original Message -----
From: "etcemi" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>
To: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: Aero Communication Co., Ltd.PG8101H01, AN01T1567

> Dear Mike,
>
> I am very sorry for the delay. Please find below for my explanation:
> Question #1: Device is equipped with external phone/audio connector.
Please
> describe how the test setup is complied with ANSI C63.4 section 13.1.1.1
> requirements.
> ANS.:  According to ANSI C63.4 13.1.4.1, we performed the preliminary
tests
> with the EUT supplied with 1 kHz sine wave and without the modulation. And
> we found the unmodulation condition had higher emissions with EUT, so we
do
> the final test without a modulation signal. Actually, the EUT employs FM
> technology, the modulated carrier will be lower than the undodulated
> carrier.
>
> If you have any further questions, please let me know.
>
> Regards,
>
> K. C. Chen
> ETC/EMC Department II
>
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
> To: "'K. C. (E-mail)'" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>; <etcemi@seed.net.tw>
> Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 9:48 AM
> Subject: RE: Aero Communication Co., Ltd.PG8101H01, AN01T1567
>
>
> >
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: CERTADM
> > Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 5:47 PM
> > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> > Subject: Aero Communication Co., Ltd. FCC ID:PG8101H01, AN01T1567
> >
> >
> > Notice_content
> >  -------------
> > Question #1: Device is equipped with external phone/audio connector.
> Please



> > describe how the test setup is complied with ANSI C63.4 section 13.1.1.1
> > requirements.
> >
> >
> > Best Regards
> >
> > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.
> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed
> to
> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


